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Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghnfamhaireacht um Chaombnd Comtshaoit

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35 WB21

Ceannchesthri, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisle&n Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Y35 wi21

Integrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership e
Fl 7 E: infoBepa.le

oor W. www.epa.ie
College House LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
Townsend Street
Dublin City
26/06/2017 Reg No W(0129-02

Re: Notification in accordance with Section 47 of the Waste Management Act as amended, of the

transfer of a Licence Reg No W0129-02 in respect of a facility at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The
Naul. Dublin.

Dear Mr. O'Hora

I am to notify you that the Agency has decided to accept the transfer of a Licence Reg. No. W0129-02,
in respect of a facility at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, Dublin, from Murphy Environmental
Hollywood Limited to Integrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership.

Please note the register number assigned to this licence is W0129-02.Please address all future
correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of Environmental Enforcement, EPA, quoting the
register number.

Yours sincerely
L ita Bibiarotls

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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